
From:                                         Giovanni Bassi
Sent:                                          10 January 2023 19:08
To:                                              LHCb Secretariat
Cc:                                              Michael Joseph Morello
Subject:                                     Re: PhD thesis number
 
Categories:                                Nath
 
Dear LHCb Secretariat,
 
please find below the information that I currently have about my thesis, which I will submit in the next few weeks.
I would like to ask if it is possible to have the number, even with this partial information, so that I can cite my thesis within a paper we are about to submit.
Once I will have all the information I will let you know.
 
Thank you
 
Best,
Giovanni
 
 
stai per consegnarla nelle prossime settimane (incrociamo le dita) e che ti serve il numero per citarlo in un paper che stai per sottomettere alla rivista.  Quando poi avrai
consegnato e discusso gli invierai tutte le entries che potranno facilmente aggiornare nel DB.
 
·         title of the thesis: A FPGA-based architecture for real-time cluster finding in the LHCb silicon pixel detector ·         supervisors: Prof. Michael Joseph Morello ·         CERN dep: 
EP ·         experiment:  LHCb ·         university: Scuola Normale Superiore ·         place: Pisa (IT)
 
On 09/01/23 12:15, LHCb Secretariat wrote:
> Dear Giovanni,
> 
> Would you please provide me with the following information regarding your thesis, so that the submission can be made on CDS:
>  
> ·         title of the thesis:
>  
> ·         supervisors:
>  
> ·         abstract (in LaTex)
>  
> ·         number of pages:
>  
> ·         CERN dep:  EP
>  
> ·         experiment:  LHCb
>  
> ·         diploma awarded:
>  
> ·         university:
>  
> ·         place:
>  
> ·         date of submission to university:
>  
> ·         defence date:
>  
> Thank you in advance.
> 
> 
> 
> Keep Safe
> Kind regards
> 
> Nath
>  
> Nathalie Grüb
> LHCb Secretariat
> Nathalie.Grub@cern.ch
> EP Department – CERN, CH-1211 Geneva 23, Switzerland
> Phone: +41 22 767 92 78 / +41 22 766 34 73 Office : 2/1-024, Mailbox
> J02600
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Giovanni Bassi <giovanni.bassi@cern.ch>
> Sent: 09 January 2023 11:02
> To: LHCb Secretariat <Lhcb.Secretariat@cern.ch>
> Cc: Michael Joseph Morello <michael.joseph.morello@cern.ch>
> Subject: PhD thesis number
> 
> Dear LHCb Secretariat,
> 
> I would like to ask a thesis number for the PhD thesis I am about to complete.
> The title of the thesis is "A FPGA-based architecture for real-time cluster finding in the LHCb silicon pixel detector".
> My advisor is Prof. Michael J. Morello, CC'ed in this email.
> 
> Thank you
> 
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> Best regards,
> Giovanni
 


